
Elena Ruth Sassower F-Msir:etmaruth@rolcom
16 Lalrc Street, Aportment 2C TeL @ae 220_7997
White Plsins, New York 10603

BY }IAND

August 19,2009

White Plains City Court Judge JoAnn Friia
White Plains City Court
77 Lexington Avenue
White Plains, New York 10601

RE: John McFadden v. Elena Sassower, #SP-I502107
My April 23" 2009 Motion to Settle November 16. 2007 Transcript

Appellate Term #2008- I 428-WC ; #2008- I 433 -WC

Dear Judge Friia:

On April 23, 2009,I filed a motion to settle the transcript of the November 16, 20A7
proceeding before you in the above-entitled case. The motion, returnable May 4,2009, was
unopposed.

To date, I have received no decision. Nor has the Appellate Term Clerk's Office received the
settled November 16,2007 transcript, according to Senior Clerk Julio Mejia.

Pursuant to CPLR $2219(a), it would appear that your decision was due "within sixty days
after the motion is submitted for decision". It is now more than one hundred days since the
May 4,2009 return date.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,

e@e
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Pro Se

cc: Leonard Sclafani, Esq. [By Fax: (212) 949-6310j
Appellate Term Clerk's Office [By Fax: 718-643-78891

ATT: Senior Clerk Julio Mejia


